

Dr. Ravichand Mandalapu



Designation : Professor and Head
E-Mail ID : ravichand@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : S&H-II/106, Department of English,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520007.

Education

Ph. D. (Afro-American Literature)

2010, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi.

M. Phil., (Afro-American & Russio-Jew Comparative Literature)

2005, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai

M. A., English

1998, P. B. Siddhartha PG Centre - Affiliated to Nagarjuna University, Guntur

TESOL / TEFL

500 – Hour International Advanced Post Graduate Diploma

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2023 – till date	Professor & Head	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada
01-08-2022 to 30-09-2023	Professor of English	Mohan Babu University, Tirupathi
01-01-2019 to 31-07-2022	Professor of English	Sree Vidyanikethan Engineering College, Tirupathi
01-07-2011 to 31-12-2018	Associate Professor of English	
01-07-2007 to 30-06-2011	Asst. Professor of English (SL)	

09-09-2005 to 30-06-2007	Assistant Professor of English	
--------------------------------	--------------------------------------	--

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Afro-American Literature, Indian Writings in English & ELT

Honors and Awards

- **Best Academician of the year - 2023** in Higher Education on 28, January, 2023 from Surya Datta Group of Institutes and Institute for Social Reforms and Higher Education Charitable Trust, UP India.
- **Best Professor of the Year - 2019 Award** on 24, August, 2019 from Education Icon Awards - 2019, New Delhi.

Courses Taught

- Technical English
- Spoken English
- English Language Communication Skills Lab
- Advanced English Communication Skills Lab
- Soft Skills Lab
- Personality Development
- Business English
- Business Communication & Presentation Skills
- Business Communication & Career Skills
- English for Research Writing

Research Profile

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=vNKG0VsAAAAJ&hl=en
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-ravichand-mandalapu-73743a60/
Academia.edu	https://independent.academia.edu/ravichandmandalapu
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Ravichand-Mandalapu

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	30
-----------------------------	----

Professional Development Activities

No. of Ph.D. Scholars Produced from JNTU-A	04
No. of Scholars – Guiding from MBU, Tirupathi	05
No. of Books Published	10
No. of Patents Filed	10
No. of Papers Published	57
No. of Conferences/Seminars Attended	30
FDPs & SDAs Organised	06
FDPs & SDAs Attended	14

Professional Bodies Membership Details

ELTAI	English Language Teachers Association of India
ELTIF	English Language Teachers' Interactive Forum

Certified Trainer - Soft Skills & Communication Skills

- ❖ Certified Soft Skills Trainer, National Institute of Soft Skills Training, New Delhi.
- ❖ Certified Master Trainer, British Council, Chennai.
- ❖ Certified Soft Skills & Communication Skills Trainer Infosys, Hyderabad.
- ❖ Certified Soft Skills & Communication Skills Trainer, NASSCOM.
- ❖ Certified Soft Skills & Communication Skills Trainer, JNTU-H.

(Dr. M. Ravichand)
